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April 9, 2020 
 
  

RE: Putney IM SCAL (19) Truck Weighing Scales (Phase II for Invited Vendors from Phase I) 
 
 
RFP ADDENDUM # 6 
 
 
Subject: RFP Submitted Questions and Corresponding Answers 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The Putney IM SCAL(19) RFP Question and Answer period closed at 2:00P.M. on April 6, 2020. Below are 
the questions as submitted and the corresponding answers. 
 
In regard to the additional mandatory features – 

 
1. Bypass light – 

a. Can the light be attached to the scale house or do you want the traffic light to 
be mounted on its own light pole with concrete pad? 
The light should be mounted next to the entrance of the scale.  This light 
should be mounted so that it is easily visible to drivers focused on entering 
the scale.  The light shall be mounted on its own pole to the east side of the 
scale system to be protected from the traffic flow. 
 
 

b. In addition to the entrance traffic light is there a location where the by-pass 
light will be located> The way we are assuming this is desired is one light is at 
the end of the scale to signal drivers onto scale when being staffed and one 
light is at the end of the scale to signal trucks off the scale after weighments 
are completed. Is there a third set of lights for “bypass” placed ahead of the 
scale? Please confirm.  
There is no extra “bypass” light.  A single red/green light at the entrance of 
the scale is the only requirement.  The purpose of the light is to stop vehicles 
prior to entering the scale.    
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2. Regarding manual gates – 
a. Please confirm that gates are required for each end of the scale entry way 

(there would be two in total). 
There are two gates in total, one at the entrance and one at the exit.  The gates 
shall be placed at the points where a vehicle could enter into the weighing 
system.  The purpose of the gates is to prevent vehicles from driving over, 
through or onto the weighing system while the weigh station is closed and 
unattended. 

 
 

b. There are many different types of gates available. We wouldn’t recommend 
building a gate on site in case there are issues that come up in the future. We 
also wouldn’t suggest a mild steel, painted option either. We would 
recommend that the state specifies a particular gate brand or certain 
construction at least  
The State requires galvanized gates. 
 
 

 
3. Traffic Control – Can you please clarify that traffic control means installation of 

traffic lights for operation of truck scale, not Flagmen at job site, or line painting on 
existing asphalt.  
Attachment P: “Traffic Control shall conform to the latest edition of the … 
MUTCD…”  This would cover the contractor to be responsible for flagman, any 
temporary signs (ROAD WORK AHEAD, FLAGGER, etc.). The reference to traffic 
control is to cover any instance where the vendor may need to disrupt the regular 
and normal flow of vehicular traffic on the highway, and also any required signage 
or protection from vehicles that may possibly enter the weigh station during this 
project.  

 
 
In regard to Additional Preferred Features – 
  

1. Is there an expectation on the foundation warranty in terms of years? 
The State prefers a warranty of at least 5 years; however, vendors are free to suggest 
different approaches or time limits which will be considered during vendor 
evaluation. 

 
 
 

2. Electronic reporting capabilities – Because the current facility does not have 
internet service, will a thumb drive be allowed to accumulate data /reports. This is 
really the only option that can be offered without a network set up. Please confirm. 
Electronic reporting could be accomplished (without on-site internet service) via 
various ways such as connection to external memory or via tethering to a mobile 
phone. The State would like to know if/how the system in question could support 
such. 
 
 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                    

 
Other questions to confirm 
 

1. Please confirm that the overhead wire will be turned off and/or removed by the state 
before construction begins (this overhead wire runs over the existing hole/ old scale 
pit. 
It is the responsibility of the vendor to arrange having utilities turned on and off; 
and the disconnection and connection of any utility lines as necessary. 

 
 
 

2. Please confirm there is enough voltage at building to power scale, lights, and heating 
system. 
The information provided in the details about the Putney Weigh Station site include, 
“There is an existing 100-amp 240-volt electric utility service to the scale house.”  
The vendor should determine if this is sufficient voltage, and if not, the vendor 
should include this cost in their bid. This will be addressed in the contract and any 
oversight by the contractor will be at the risk of the contractor. 

 
 
 

3. Is there water on-site for heating system? 
Yes. 

 
 
 

4. Will there be a permit required for the catch basin/grease trap below floor of pit 
scale? If a permit is required, is this being pulled by the scale contractor or the state 
of VT? 
If a permit is required, it is the responsibility of the vendor. 

 
 
 

5. Will there be a state provided Geo-Engineer to evaluate soil construction if existing 
pit foundation is removed in preparation of new pit style scale before scale 
contractors work begins?  
The state will provide a person to make authoritative decision if needed. 
 
 

a. If new material is required to build onto, will the state provide this, or can the 
contractor provide this at a cost per yard? We don’t anticipate this but, it’s an 
unknown factor (what is under the existing foundation). “Gravel borrow” 
would be supplied by the yard if required. 
We call out the use of Section 301 Subbase to fill the pit if the above ground 
scale option is used.  This would be the contractor’s responsibility. 

 
 
 
 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                    

 
6. The state of Vermont has stopped all deliveries of Concrete for non-essential 

projects. We have two scale foundations in the state we have formed up that are 
currently on-hold. We plan on pouring these after 4/15. We have no doubt we can 
finish the project by 9/30/2020 as we have “scheduled the project backwards” but 
may be a week to 10 days late to start the project. Will this be an issue? We don’t 
anticipate so considering the existing pandemic but want to illustrate this. 
Given recent events the State could be flexible with a completion date.  Any agreed 
upon completion date in the contract must be adhered to. 

 
 
 

This Addendum #6 has been integrated into the Putney IM SCAL(19) RFP proposal package. 
 

Sincerely, 

     
 

Janet Overstreet 
Contract Specialist V 
AOT Contract Administration 
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